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Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 10:39 AM
To: Terri Jones
Cc: Clayton Lewis; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: DNs 00369-16 and 00441-16

Hi Terri,  
 
Thank you for the clarification.  Unfortunately, we are unable to delete filings that have been assigned 
document numbers and have been on the website for the public to see.  We can, however, move the 
duplicate document (DN 00441-16) to correspondence and cross-reference it with the original filing 
(DN 00369-16) per this email.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
From: Terri Jones  
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 9:02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: DNs 00369-16 and 00441-16 
Importance: High 
 
Dorothy, 
 
                After looking at this, it was a duplicate filing.  Can you delete one please?  Thank you in advance ~   
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:37 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Terri Jones; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: DNs 00369-16 and 00441-16 
 
P.S.  This is in Docket 150010. 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:36 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Terri Jones; Hong Wang 
Subject: DNs 00369-16 and 00441-16 
 
Good morning, Clayton, 
 
Could you please take a look at the two documents shown below.  They are both the same exact 
PDF.  I’m wondering if the wrong document was accidentally filed on the 25th (DN 00441-16).  It has 
the same attachment and the same initial signatures on the cover memo as DN 00369-16. 
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Thank you for your help! 
 
Dorothy 
 




